
 
 
 

        May 24, 2013 
 
 
VIA HAND DELIVERY & ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
 
Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk 
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission 
89 Jefferson Boulevard 
Warwick, RI  02888 
 

RE:   Docket 4397 - Review of Energy Efficiency and Advanced Gas Technology 
Incentives For 12.5 MW Combined Heat and Power System 

 Supplemental Response to Division Data Request 2-4 
 
Dear Ms. Massaro:  
 

On behalf of National Grid1 attached is the Company’s supplemental response to the 
Division Data Request 2-4 in the above-captioned proceeding. 

 
The Company is providing this supplemental response to correct the estimated total gas 

cost to Toray from $5.092 per MMBtu to $5.902 per MMBtu.  
  
Thank you for your attention to this filing.   If you have any questions concerning this 

transmittal, please feel free to contact me at (401) 784-7288. 
 

         Very truly yours, 
 

 
          

Jennifer Brooks Hutchinson 
 
Enclosures 
 
cc:   Docket 4397 Service List 

Leo Wold, Esq. 
       Steve Scialabba, Division   
 

                                                 
1 The Narragansett Electric Company d/b/a National Grid (hereinafter referred to as “National Grid” or the 
“Company”). 
 
 
280 Melrose Street, Providence, RI  02907 
T: 401-784-7288jennifer.hutchinson@nationalgrid.com www.nationalgrid.com 

 

Jennifer Brooks Hutchinson 
Senior Counsel 



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid 

Docket No. 4397 
In Re:  Review of Energy Efficiency and  

Advanced Gas Technology Incentives for  
Toray Plastics’ 12.5 MW CHP Project 

Responses to the Division’s Second Set of Data Requests 
Issued April 4, 2013 

   
 

Division 2-4 - Supplemental 
 

Request: 
 
Attachment 2, page 3 of 9, to the January 28, 2013 Offer Letter provides a Financial Summary of 
the CHP project.  The Summary lists the existing and proposed natural gas costs, and is 
footnoted that the data is based on Toray’s projected natural gas commodity price. Please 
provide the detail for the natural gas cost in the Financial Summary. 
 
Response: 
 
The natural gas cost used in the Toray study and set forth in the Financial Summary was 
comprised of three major components: Commodity, Basis, and National Grid’s current Firm 
Distribution Service Rate.  The Commodity unit cost is derived from the NYMEX (Henry Hub 
delivery point) Wholesale Charge for Futures Contracts.  At the time of the Technical 
Assessment Study (i.e., trade date of February 8, 2012), the traded unit price for Commodity was 
$4.092/MMBtu for a January 1, 2014 delivery date (i.e., initially estimated CHP availability). 
The Basis price was supplied by Toray along with a copy of their current contract terms.  With 
this Basis Price, the total gas cost to Toray is estimated to be approximately $5.902 per MMBtu 
on January 1, 2014.  The distribution service rate was based upon the Company’s Extra Large, 
High Load Firm Service Rate 24.  
 
 
 

Prepared by or under the supervision of: Mark DiPetrillo 
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